Oregon Raspberry & Blackberry Commission

PO BOX 56587
regon
503-505-3876

Www.oregon-berries.com

Tina Kotek, Governor

DATE: August 19, 2024

TO: Oregon Raspberry & Blackberry Packers

FROM: Darcy Kochis, Oregon Raspberry & Blackberry Commission
RE: 2024 Average Price Estimates & Total Pounds

Each year the Oregon Raspberry & Blackberry Commission must estimate the average packer price paid to growers for the current harvest
season. This information is used to determine the assessment for grower-packer and fresh market operations ONLY. There is no
other purpose for this survey information. We ask for your help with this process to ensure accuracy. Prices provided are used to create an
average for each variety. Packer specific information is kept confidential.

New for 2024 — the ORBC would like each packer to report their 2024 total purchased pounds for combined blackberries and individually
for raspberries and black raspberries. In past years the ORBC cannot accurately report on total pounds harvested until well into the
following spring. We hope this early reporting will give the industry earlier and accurate total pounds information.

Please fill out the survey below and return via email by noon on September 9th, 2024. Thank you for your help.

Email Reporting is Preferred: darcy@oregon-berries.com

GROWER PACKER TOTAL POUNDS & ASSESSMENT PRICE
Please fill in the pounds & prices that your company paid growers for the 2024 crop year.

Berry Total Pounds

Blackberries — Combined Total

Red Raspberry

Black Raspberry

Berry IQF Average Price

Black Raspberry

Red Raspberry

Black Diamond

Boysenberry

Chester

Columbia Star



http://www.oregon-berries.com/

Evergreen

Kotata

Marionberry

Thornless Marion

Obsidian

Silvan

Other

Other

Other

Other

If reporting in OTHER, please specify what berry.
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